RAN Interoffice Memorandum

GOVERNMENT

F L ORTIDA

October 22, 2024

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for November 19, 2024
Budget Amendment #25-03 Fund #7538
U.S. Department of Transportation, State of Florida, Department of
Transportation
Local Agency Program — Alafaya Trail at Corporate Blvd. Construction
Agreement #G2M26, Amendment no. 1
Public Works Engineering/Public Works Department

On January 24, 2023, the Board accepted an agreement from the U.S.
Department of Transportation, through the State of Florida Department of
Transportation and awarded to the Public Works Department for the Local Agency
Program — Alafaya Trail at Corporate Boulevard Construction project in the
amount of $565,000. On October 8, 2024, the Board approved amendment no. 1
in the amount of $2,006,850, increasing the total award amount to $2,571,850.
The performance period for this grant is from January 23, 2024 through July 31,
2025.

Funding will be utilized for construction that includes widening eastbound
Corporate Boulevard to provide an additional left turn lane at the intersection with
State Road 434 (Alafaya Trail). The project will also include milling and
resurfacing, installation of four mast arms, and additional improvements.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 129.06(2)(d), Florida Statutes, it is
recommended that the following accounts be adjusted by the amounts shown.

Revenues:
Account Number Classification Amount
7538-072-7374-3190 U.S. Department of Transportation $ 2,006,850

TOTAL REVENUES $ 2,006,850

Expenditures:

Account Number Classification Amount

8UX-7538-072-7374-6311 Roads - Collector/Arterial 2,006,850
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,006,850
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